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MEETING NOTICE

January 19, 2022

TO:

RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees

FROM: Charles Parkhurst, RPA-18 Policy Committee Chair

RE:

John Rasmussen, RPA-18 Technical Committee Chair
Carlos Morales, Transportation & Data Manager / RPA-18 Administrator

January 26, 2022 RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committee Meeting

The RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees will meet on Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 11:00am at the
Metropolitan Area Planning Agency, 2222 Cuming Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68102.

As aquorum is needed to approve the agenda items, please contact me if you cannot attend.
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AGENDA

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes: October 14, 2021 meeting. (Action)

TIP Amendment: Staff will present a TIP Amendment request from the City of Harlan for the Harlan Welcome
Signs Project (TPMS #33878) (Action)

Civil Rights Plan Adoption: Staff will present the MAPA/RPA-18 Civil Rights Plan for adoption. (Action)

STBG/TAP Call for Projects: Staff will entertain questions regarding upcoming STBG/TAP Funding
Applications, which are due on February 29, 2022. (Discussion)

Welcome: Introduction of MAPA Transportation and Data Manager, Carlos Morales. (Discussion)
Additional Business

Next Meeting (Information): The next scheduled meeting of the RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees is on
March 9, 2022 at 11:00 am in person at the Metropolitan Area Planning Agency. Streaming

Adjournment

Auxiliary aids, language assistance, and services are available when requested in advance, please call the office.
Si necesita ayuda con traduccion, por favor llame la oficina.



